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June 3, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) Y19-1021-KB; ADDENDUM # 1 

 
AERIAL MOSQUITO CONTROL 

 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
1. Question: What are the historical acres treated and spray block size in acres 

for the past 3 years? 
 
Answer: The total acres treated aerially over the past three years was 87,640 
acres with blocks varying in sizes from approximately 700 acres to 7,000. 
 

2. Question: Number of missions per year for the previous 3 years? 

Answer: There were no missions in 2018, two missions in 2017, and 1 mission 
in 2016. 

3. Question: Please provide the bid tabulation for the previous/existing 
agreement. 

Answer: Public Records may be requested at 
ProcurementRecords@ocfl.net. 

4. Question: Names/active ingredient of products applied over the last 3 years? 

Answer: The product applied was Dibrom and the active ingredient was naled. 

5. Question: The RFB (sic) references “Airplane” for the requested services. Will 
the County accept responses utilizing helicopters instead of airplanes? 

Answer: Yes, the County will accept responses utilizing helicopters if properly 
equipped to apply the product at the specified rate. 

6. Question: The RFB  (sic) request pricing based on 100,000 acres per year. 
Does the county guarantee a minimum amount of work for each contract year? 
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Answer: There is no minimum acreage guaranteed by the County per year. 
The solicitation is for an estimated annual acreage, as needed. 

7. Question: Is any historical data available for the number of acres treated in 
recent-past years in performance of this or similar contracts for the County? 

Answer: The total acres treated aerially over the past three years was 87,640 
acres with blocks varying in sizes from approximately 700 acres to 7,000. 

8. Question: Have these services been previously contracted? If so, please 
provide the name of the most recent contractor and the most current application 
charge. 

Answer: The previous contractor was Clarke Environmental Mosquito 
Management and the application charge was $1.76 per acre. 

9. Question: Does the RFB (sic) require aircraft to be available 12 months per 
year? If not which months are typically inactive? 

Answer: Yes, as the contract is for an initial 12 month term. Services may be 
requested at any time. 

 
B. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid.  

b. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
c. Receipt acknowledge by: 

 
_____________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
_____________________________ 
Title 
 
_____________________________ 
Name of Firm 

 


